




 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

Northern Virginia Regional Office 
Memorandum  

 
To:  PC#14-3135; Norby Property, 7816 Wolf Run Shoals, Fairfax Station, VA 
From:  Randy Chapman, Environmental Manager 

Remediation Division 
Date:  June 12, 2015 
Re:  Closure recommendation 
 
On February 7, 2014, a release of petroleum was reported to this office by the Virginia 
Emergency Operations Center (EOC).  The report indicated that on February 6, 2014, Griffith 
Energy Services delivered approximately 150 gallons of heating oil to a basement AST at the 
referenced property.  Although the outside remote fill was still in place, the tank had reportedly 
been removed in the summer of 2013.  The report 
indicated that most of the heating oil had 
apparently seeped into the cracks along the wall 
and in the basement slab.  An environmental 
contractor was sent to the house upon discovery.  
The initial work included installation of a blower, 
drilling four cores through the basement slab, and 
limited fuel recovery.  On February 10, 2014, 
personnel from this office, the Fairfax County 
Fire Marshalls office, and Griffith Energy 
Services, met the property owners on-site.  The 
house, a rental property, is located on a large parcel of land in Fairfax Station (near Clifton) and 
is provided water from an on-site well.  Based on the information provided by all parties, both 
Griffith Energy Services and the property owner (Eric Norby) were identified as the Responsible 
Persons for the cleanup.  Additionally, the release was found to be ineligible for cost recovery 
from the Fund due to negligence.  On March 31, 
2014, this office requested the submission of a 
Category 3 Site Characterization Report (SCR). 
 
Due to discussions and negotiations between the 
owner and Griffith Energy Services, site cleanup 
did not start until late 2014.  The SCR (titled Site 
Characterization, Abatement, and Restoration 
Report) was received by this office on May 14, 
2015.  The report indicated that in June, 2014, 
PID readings were obtained from the existing 
boreholes.  The presence of petroleum vapors beneath the slab was documented.  In August 
2014, four soil borings were installed along the perimeter of the house.  The results were below 
detection limit for petroleum.  A water sample was obtained from the on-site water supply well 
in August 2014.  BTEX was non-detect. However, 199 ppb TPH-DRO was present.  In 
December 2014, most of the concrete slab was removed and approximately 28.72 tons of  
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impacted soil was excavated.  After the excavation was completed, fourteen soil samples were 
obtained (most between 1.5 and 2.5 feet below grade).  Low level BTEX was detected in some 
samples.  However, TPH-DRO was detected in 10 of the 14 samples.  The highest result was 
36,050 ppm.  In January 2015, additional soil was removed in the areas exhibiting the highest 
levels of contamination (approximately 20.13 tons).  Nine additional soil samples were obtained 
after the second excavation.  The highest 
remaining TPH was 241 ppm.  After completion 
of the sampling, a solution of AgroRemed (a 
bioremediation product) was sprayed onto the 
exposed soil.  A sub-slab passive vent system 
(PVC piping) was installed over the gravel 
backfill in the excavation.  Additional backfill 
was added and then the basement slab repoured.  
The report indicated that on April 15, 2015, the 
report indicated that an indoor air sample was 
obtained via a summa canister.  Apart from some 
low level xylenes, petroleum hydrocarbons were not detected.  The report suggests that the 
xylenes were from the concrete sealer applied to the new basement floor (a common solvent 
found in sealers). 
 
In April 2015, the on-site well was re-sampled.  
The results were below detection limits for BTEX 
and TPH.  
 
The property is located in a sparsely developed 
wooded area of Fairfax Station.  The properties 
are served by private well and septic. 
 
The property owner has not reported additional 
petroleum odors in the residence.  Additionally, 
the property owner has notified this office that the 
“Condemnation Order” placed on the house by the Fairfax County Fire Marshalls Office in 
February 2014 has been removed. 
 
As noted, the supply well appears to be free from impact.  There also appears to no reports of 
petroleum on adjacent properties.  The closest surface water is over 1,000 feet south of the 
property.  No impacts of petroleum have been observed. 
 
No new impacts to receptors have been reported and after completion of the cleanup work, the 
risk to human health and the environment appears to be low.  Accordingly, additional assessment 
would not appear to be warranted and closure is recommended. 
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